

MONDAY, JULY 24, 2023
REGULAR MINUTES/JOURNAL

PLEDGE

President of Council Paolone asked everyone to remain standing. He stated that we lost someone in the last couple of weeks. He was a member of this body. A police officer. President Paolone said he was a friend of his and probably a friend of a lot of them and he asked for a moment of silence for Richard Watts. He thanked everyone.

ROLL CALL

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL	MR. REYNALD J. PAOLONE	PRESENT
FIRST WARD COUNCILMAN	MR. KEITH SCHUBERT	PRESENT
SECOND WARD COUNCILMAN	MR. MARK STANDOHAR	PRESENT
THIRD WARD COUNCILMAN	MR. JEFF KAY	PRESENT
FOURTH WARD COUNCILMAN	MR. THOMAS GRUMLEY	PRESENT
COUNCILMAN-AT-LARGE	MS. LILY MARTUCCIO	PRESENT
COUNCILMAN-AT-LARGE	MR. JOHN MOLITERNO	PRESENT
COUNCILMAN-AT-LARGE	MR. SAM ZIRAFI	PRESENT

COMMUNICATIONS

ADDITIONS & DELETIONS

ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND ZIRAFI TO ACCEPT THE AGENDA OF JULY 24, 2023 AS WRITTEN.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO 1
ZIRAFI 2
MOTION PASSES 7-0

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

MOTION STANDOHAR SECOND GRUMLEY TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF JULY 10, 2023 AS WRITTEN.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR 1
KAY
GRUMLEY 2
MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO
ZIRAFI
MOTION PASSES 7-0

CITIZENS' COMMENTS

None

REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF THE CITY

MAYOR **JAMES MELFI** **PRESENT**

Mayor Melfi said he had a couple of items. First of all, just to bring everyone up to date on the Wellman Theater. CT Consultants has informed him that indeed the project qualifies for Appalachian funding. They will know in the near future of the total cost and the total percentage paid for by the grant money. The mayor said he will keep city council informed of that. The mayor said he had just one other item, before them they have one representative to the Trumbull County Board of Health, Mr. Tom Borocz. Mr. Tom Borocz is resigning due to health reasons and the mayor has sent an appointment of Lou Advovasio to city council for their approval. The mayor said if they had any other questions or anything, he knows it's not appropriate to go back to the audience, but their director is in the audience.

President of Council asked if they need council approval for this? The mayor said they do. Paolone asked for a motion.

MOTION ZIRAFI SECOND MOLITERNO TO APPROVE THE MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT OF LOU ADOVASIO TO A FULL TERM ON THE TRUMBULL COUNTY HEALTH BOARD.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO 2
ZIRAFI 1
MOTION PASSES 7-0

COMMENTS:

Councilman Moliterno said he had a quick comment. He doesn't think he has ever seen, been to a meeting where Mr. Standohar has had a tie on and the mayor hasn't. He just wanted to let them know that maybe a first as far as he is concerned. First in twenty some years.

SAFETY/SERVICE DIRECTOR **JERRY LAMBERT** **PRESENT**

No report.

COMMENTS:

LAW DIRECTOR **BRIAN KREN** **PRESENT**

The law director said he gave part of his report during the finance meeting about the proposed court costs for the traffic cameras. Attorney Kren said during the break he might reach out to the zoning committee, working with the zoning department maybe reviewing their building permit and registered contractor

ordinances. Not necessarily changing or increasing fees, but there's not a lot of teeth in the ordinances to take much legal action if somebody doesn't comply so he would like to try to shore that up a little bit.

COMMENTS:

AUDITOR **JULIE COGGINS** **PRESENT**

The auditor said that she had nothing further from the finance meeting.

COMMENTS:

TREASURER **MARK ZUPPO** **ABSENT**

COMMENTS:

FIRE CHIEF **JAMES PETRUZZI** **PRESENT**

Chief Petruzzi said their calls year to date are 1,344 and they were awarded a \$500 Ems grant through the State of Ohio. They will be taking an inventory of their supplies and see where they should dedicate those funds.

COMMENTS:

Councilwoman Martuccio congratulated the chief on the grant.

POLICE CHIEF **JOHN NORMAN** **ABSENT**

COMMENTS:

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FINANCES-MOLITERNO-GRUMLEY-ZIRAFI

Councilman Moliterno said they had a 45-minute finance committee meeting tonight. A lot of numbers bounced around. They actually solved some problems. Worked out some things they have to deal with with legislation this evening which is good. Moliterno said they got positive news from their auditor and Julie is going to prepare information for them for the meeting in September which will give them some additional opportunity to determine where they are at throughout the year because, again, two-thirds of the year will be behind us and if there are any pitfalls they see ahead they will be able to determine that at that point and time.

COMMENTS:

President of Council said correct him if he is wrong, but he was in the back, did he say they were going to have a meeting before the 11th meeting or no? Councilman Moliterno replied, no.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-KAY-MARTUCCIO-MOLITERNO

No report. Councilman Kay said he forgot he did have a question for Jerry. He had some information for him that Mr. Rubinic on Liberty did get water in his basement on that big storm. Sewage in his basement on that big storm. Kay said he knows he mentioned something about there was one other issue that we have been aware of on Liberty Street that could still be an issue. Kay said he just wanted to make him aware of that.

Mr. Lambert said he didn't get any phone calls.

Kay said it wasn't a tremendous amount, but he showed him the video of it coming out and then receding and a couple of other ones just shut it off and screwed it all the way down. He told him, which he didn't realize, if you do that then you can't use the toilets if you have it all the way down while it's raining. Kay said he just wanted to keep him aware of that.

COMMENTS:

BUILDING & GROUNDS-SCHUBERT-STANDOHAR-KAY

No report.

COMMENTS:

HEALTH & SAFETY-GRUMLEY-MOLITERNO-MARTUCCIO

Councilman Grumley said he wanted to thank Jerry for answering the questions about the insurance during the finance committee meeting. Grumley said if there is anything that they can do, they would like to get that resolved. As usual, he would just like to thank the men and women that protect us throughout the city every day.

COMMENTS:

STREETS SIDEWALKS & EMPLOYEE WELFARE-STANDOHAR-KAY-GRUMLEY

Councilman Standohar said on behalf of his committee members, Councilman Kay and Grumley he gave a report in regards to their amended proposal for passage this evening. Standohar said he was going to ask the law director, how they often do that, can they just go ahead and amend that on the fly as the ordinance comes up on the amount not to exceed? They have made an adjustment instead of the \$317,000 around \$204,000. Kren asked if they are amending it now? Standohar said yes. Kren said yes. So they will just do it on the fly when the time comes. They will adjust it down. They went over that in detail at the finance committee meeting. They will reduce the current ordinance that reads \$317,000 and some change down to \$204,000 and some change.

President of Council asked if he would take care of that when it came up? Councilman Standohar said yes.

COMMENTS:

UTILITIES-ZIRAFI-SCHUBERT-STANDOHAR

Councilman Zirafi said he had no report but he will be for asking for two pieces of legislation for Eastgate. One is the Mosier Rd. water project and one is the Tibbetts Wick pumpstation upgrade. Zirafi said he will do that when the time comes.

COMMENTS:

ZONING-MARTUCCIO-ZIRAFI-SCHUBERT

Councilwoman Martuccio said Nic Coggins is going to speak with Brian to get the legislation ready for the Girard compliance plan for the military base. They will have that legislation early in September. That is in the works. Martuccio said at the block watch meeting last week they asked about the fallen tree on Broadway. If that is going to be removed. Is that the city's?

Mr. Lambert said it is their tree. Martuccio said then it is the property owner. Okay. President of Council Paolone said there is also one on Squaw Creek. A fallen pine tree right behind Avon.

COMMENTS:

Mr. Lambert said he forgot all about it until she brought up the tree, but the light at Shannon and Churchill is all on Ohio Edison. There is a part they did not get in. It is not us. We have had our electrical guy there. They have had Ohio Edison there, the whole shot. They had to rebuild the whole box. It was an accident but we are at their mercy right now waiting for a part to come in. That is why it is on flashers but he thinks they have enough cones and the stop sign on Shannon so hopefully they won't have too many problems up there, but it is going to be awhile til the part comes in.
Councilman Moliterno said it is a dangerous intersection the way it is. He agrees.

COMMENTS:

ORDINANCES

51-69 **THIRD READING**
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH J.S. BOVA EXCAVATING, LLC, OF STRUTHERS, OHIO FOR THE KEEFER ROAD WATERLINE PROJECT FOR A PRICE NOT TO EXCEED ONE HUNDRED NINETY-THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY AND NO/100 DOLLARS (\$193,570.00).

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND ZIRAFI FOR PASSAGE OF ORDINANCE 51-69.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO 1
ZIRAFI 2
MOTION PASSES 7-0

51-70 **THIRD READING**
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH CLEARSPAN STRUCTURES OF GLASONBURY, CONNECTICUT, FOR THE ENGINEERING, DESIGN, MANUFACTURING, AND SHIPPING OF A 40 X 100 FOOT SALT BARN FOR A PRICE NOT TO EXCEED EIGHTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND FORTY-FOUR AND NO/100 DOLLARS (\$85,044.00).

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND ZIRAFI FOR PASSAGE OF ORDINANCE 51-70.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO 1
ZIRAFI 2
MOTION PASSES 7-0

51-71 **THIRD READING**
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH CLEARSPAN STRUCTURES OF GLASONBURY, CONNECTICUT, FOR A 40 X 60 FOOT SALT BARN (MATERIAL

ONLY) FOR A PRICE NOT TO EXCEED SIXTY THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-NINE AND NO/100 DOLLARS (\$60,929.00).

Councilman Moliterno said that 51-71 is not necessary anymore because they approved the bigger of the two salt barns.

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND ZIRAFI TO TABLE ORDINANCE 51-71.

SCHUBERT

STANDOHAR

KAY

GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO

MOLITERNO 1

ZIRAFI 2

MOTION PASSES 7-0

51-72

THIRD READING

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH VERDANTAS, LLC OF ST. CLAIRSVILLE, OHIO FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PHASE 1 STUDY OF THE UPPER GIRARD LAKE DAM FOR A PRICE NOT TO EXCEED ONE HUNDRED NINETY-FIVE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS (\$195,400.00).

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND MARTUCCIO TO POSTPONE ORDINANCE 51-72 UNTIL THE SEPTEMBER 11TH MEETING.

Councilman Schubert asked what this does to the money? To the grant? Mr. Lambert said they don't get it. Schubert asked if they could reapply? Mr. Lambert said it depends on what they decide to do with it right now. They will be in breach of what they want to do and they could come in and just say they are going to breach the dam at our expense. Lambert said they have had numerous responses and replies from them to us and to him the worst-case scenario is they can just come in and say they are not going to do the study they are going to breach the dam. Mr. Lambert said the ball is in your court.

Councilwoman Martuccio asked if at this time she could ask the law director to send a letter to ODNR asking for an extension on their deadlines? Attorney Kren said certainly. Martuccio said ok because she feels that the deadlines they were given were not in a timely fashion and for them to make these decisions at this point and time it's a little bit, there are a lot of questions that need answered. She asked Attorney Kren if he wanted her to email him when they postpone. Kren said he can ask for whatever. Councilman Standohar said he doesn't have the charm of the previous law director. Kren said he understands the timeliness because he doesn't really feel like getting hauled to court on this it's up to you at the last minute, but yes he will reach out and express her concern. President of Council said it is a conundrum. Councilman Standohar said it would be nice to have a little more dialogue, more answers. Paolone understands that but what Jerry is saying is after today you can't, nothing is guaranteed with the state. He has been doing this a long time. Nothing is guaranteed. Paolone said he is just telling them that. It is their call.

Councilman Standohar asked if the service director felt there was any way he could get any more additional dialogue, clarification, suggestions, likelihoods of scenarios, etc? Mr. Lambert said honestly, no. They have been going through this with Dennis Meek ever since they started bringing this legislation in and they have been getting letter after letter after letter of the possibility of delaying it, making appeals, all this kind of stuff and they have said, and granted they did the study in 2022 and we didn't get notified

until late '22 early '23, but all of the correspondence they have had with them just says that the worst case scenario is they don't even do the study, they could care less about it, they are just going to go in and breach the dam and then you are going to pay for it. That is what they are telling them if they don't pass this.

Councilman Grumley said at the end of the day it's \$68,000 to them? Mrs. Coggins and Mr. Lambert said yes. Grumley said they have invested a lot more than \$68,000. This is a study that he doesn't know if he is willing to roll the city's money on, their dice on here, to say well we will just hold out and see what ODNR does. They have the grant in front of them. The grant ends Friday. Councilwoman Martuccio asked, do we? Councilman Moliterno said he hasn't the grant. Martuccio said neither has she. Councilman Grumley said you are sure we have the grant? Moliterno said he has not seen it. The auditor said yes. President of Council asked the auditor the grant does exist? She said the grant does exist. Paolone asked and it does end Friday. Coggins said yes it has to be turned in by the end of July.

Councilman Zirafi said he has more comments rolling off of what Tom said. Zirafi said their investment of \$68,000 in a project that sadly has cost us \$5-\$6 million over the years. We are buying probably six months to a year before they can make a decision. Before they come up to us to go over what the decision is. What they think should be done and they have an input. If we don't do the study they and they do it we have no input to anything. They will make the decision on their \$5-\$6 million investment which they have generated nothing from for us and we have no say. Zirafi continued, now it may take years for them to implement it but at the end of the day we are not going to win. That's his opinion and for \$68,000 he is willing to buy the time. Zirafi said he thinks that is the best way to go. Buy time.

President of Council said they have a motion on the floor to postpone now. They need to withdraw the second and withdraw the motion or they need to go forward with it.

Mayor Melfi said he thinks it is important to note that history does repeat itself. If you recall in the late 1990s ODNR placed upon the city a consent order that the lower lake dam had to be addressed. As he was walking in office that issue was in front of him and they either had to rebuild, repair or breach and the city in the 90s failed to do what is going on here today. History does and can repeat itself. Mayor Melfi said he can assure them that they will take similar action. Now, does it take some time? Yes it does. Did the city merely breach that dam? Yes they did because if they recall they were in fiscal emergency and there was no way. There is no grant money at that particular time to do a dam that had no benefit to the valley. Regional benefit. That water supply is not needed anywhere in the valley. Melfi said they attempted to have V&M take it when they came in. They didn't want it. They wanted Mahoning River water. That water that was created by the lower lake was unnecessary at that time and it is the same today. Mayor Melfi said he can assure them what they are going to do is they are going to come in and the same thing they did in the late 90s, they are going to walk down the hallway, ODNR is going to walk down the hallway see the Attorney General and they will levy the complaint against the city and they will go through the same thing they did in 2000, 2001 and 2002. That quagmire up there, which is nothing more than wetlands, and nothing more than shy of water and sewer, that was exploited here recently is still what it is, just a white elephant. A horrible purchase and it continues to cost the city money and will continue to cost it going forward. The mayor said he is just going to let them know what he experienced in the early 2000s will happen again. It will just happen with the upper lake dam which is an urban dam. Councilman Schubert said his concern is to the mayor's point. By breaching the lower dam that property is worthless in his opinion, other than wetlands. Right? Why would they jeopardize the only asset currently they have up there. The questions he asks is are the lakes an asset or a liability? For them not to do this seems, at least not to know where they are at with it right? If ODNR comes in now what is it

probably worth? At least they had somebody interested in purchasing it a year ago or two years ago, whatever that timeframe was. If they breach that upper lake now what do we have? Schubert said regardless he was a young man at that time when that was purchased. He can't comment on that. All he can do is try to protect an asset that they do have.

Councilman Moliterno said that his only comments are, and he certainly does agree that they will need a study on the upper lake. There is no question about that. Having dealt with hundreds of grants when he looks at, they are approving a phase 1 study. Phase 1. He knows what phase 1 is and it is testing soil. What exactly did we ask Verdantas to do because he has never seen the study or even a synopsis of what the request is from them. That is his concern. Are they going to throw \$68,000 away and dump it on what they considered a potentially bad investment in the past? This doesn't explain what we are asking them to do. Mayor Melfi said that is a boring. It is not a soil testing. They test the content of the soil and it is a little different than the contamination. Moliterno responded, understood. Melfi said you can merely do nothing. He is just going to let them know with his decades of experience what is going to happen. It may be six months. It may be a year. It may be two years from now but that is what's going to happen and that will be on your lap then. It is council's decision. They are not going to strongarm anybody. He just gave them what his experience was twenty years ago. Over twenty years ago. Councilman Moliterno said he sat on council twenty years ago and went through this whole thing. He knows how long it took ODNR to respond and how long it took for that which was probably four years. All they are asking now is for ODNR to talk to them and to delay this. You know their date, which by the way their date according to the letter that the city received was March 4th. They missed this by five months. Four months. Council itself was not even told that they had a deadline until June by their engineer Dennis Meek so they are sitting there as council being asked to approve things and they haven't been told all of the information up until now. Every question they have asked has been answered with another question or something different. Moliterno said he doesn't want us to lose any money. He doesn't want us to get in trouble with the State of Ohio. He realizes they need to take a good look at the upper lake and where it is at. He would like to be comfortable with what they are asking Verdantas to do for this \$190some thousand dollars and understand where ODNR is actually at as they approach us. He doesn't know if they understand that city council is being asked to approve this wasn't even made aware of the fact that they had a request or that they had a deadline. Moliterno said they all have a copy of that letter now from the state telling them when that deadline was but they never saw or heard of until a month ago. Mayor Melfi said he thinks it is important to note the responsibility the city has. It is the owner of that dam. They all know, they all have been in this room when they've received the offer as referred to by Councilman Schubert and the reason that that offer was so low, it had stipulations in it as well as take responsibility of the dam. Melfi said he doesn't think anybody in that room didn't realize or shouldn't realize that that is a liability. That tells you right there that that is a liability and so whether you saw it in March or, it doesn't matter it is our dam. It is our responsibility. They can do nothing. That is fine. They are not going to strongarm them. He is just giving them what has been their experience over two decades ago with the lower lake dam which was a huge responsibility at that time.

Councilman Grumley said they John they did receive a breakdown of what they are going to do. They received that when Dennis was there and gave them the packet and in the packet it gives the cost by cost, what the scope of work is. Grumley said he understands it is a phase 1 but there is boring involved and so forth in a phase 1. As long as he is being assured, the only thing he is worried about, he has a concern like him are they going to actually going to receive the grant money and it is only going to cost \$68,000. He wishes there was some way to write that into the legislation and they wouldn't pay it if it is going to

be more than \$68,000 but at this point he has no way other than to support the \$68,000. Councilman Moliterno said Tom is right and that is not in the legislation.

President of Council Paolone said he needs the law director's help. They have a motion on the floor to postpone. If those aren't rescinded they have to take that vote. If it is voted not to postpone can someone else make a motion to pass? The law director said yes. Paolone said then they have to deal with the postponement first because that has already been made. They have a motion on the floor and second to postpone. Councilman Grumley asked the law director if there is any way that it could be clear it's on the grant as part of an amendment to the piece of legislation? The law director said you are asking me something.... There was some conversation regarding this. Paolone said he is just giving them the scenario they have to go by right now. They have to vote on John's motion and Sam's second, whose second, Lily or they have to rescind. Councilman Moliterno said he would be happy to rescind to table if, postpone, if in fact the guarantee is in there for the grant. Attorney Kren said that he prepared the ordinance as requested. They all are referencing something that he is not privy to. The grant is for what now? Councilman Grumley said the cost is \$195,000. The grant is supposed to get us to \$68,000 according to the auditor. Grumley said what he is saying is he is not comfortable with voting for the \$195,000 but he will accept the \$68,000 as long as they've been guaranteed by the auditor and Jerry they are going to get the grant. The grant is there all they are doing is supporting it. Attorney Kren said to answer their question yes they can amend not to exceed x amount of city funds. Councilman Zirafi said with the balance to be taken up by the grant? Paolone said first they need to rescind the motion.

COUNCILMAN MOLITERNO MOTIONED TO RESCIND HIS MOTION AND COUNCILWOMAN MARTUCCIO MOTIONED TO RESCIND HER SECOND FOR POSTPONEMENT OF ORDINANCE 51-72.

Attorney Kren said since former councilman Adovasio is there he is not even sure a motion to postpone was a debatable motion anyway, but it is too late now.

MOTION ZIRAFI SECOND MOLITERNO TO AMEND ORDINANCE 51-72 TO READ THAT THE CITY OF GIRARD WILL ALLOCATE \$68,000 FROM CITY FUNDS WITH THE BALANCE OF THE \$195,400 TO COME FROM HHPD GRANT.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO 2
ZIRAFI 1
MOTION PASSES 7-0

MOTION ZIRAFI SECOND GRUMLEY FOR PASSAGE OF ORDINANCE 51-72 AS AMENDED.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY 2
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO
ZIRAFI 1
MOTION PASSES 7-0

51-74

THIRD READING

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH LINDY PAVING, INC., 1807 SHENANGO RD., NEW GALILEE, PA 16141, FOR THE PAVING OF CERTAIN STREETS FOR A PRICE NOT TO EXCEED THREE HUNDRED SEVENTEEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY-THREE AND 75/100 DOLLARS (\$317,253.75).

MOTION STANDOHAR SECOND GRUMLEY TO AMEND ORDINANCE 51-74 CHANGING THE PRICE NOT TO EXCEED TO \$204,499.00 IN THE TITLE AND SECTION 2 AND OMITTING #2, #6, #7, #9, #10, #11 AND #14 FROM THE EXHIBIT ATTACHED.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR 1
KAY
GRUMLEY 2
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO
ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 7-0

MOTION STANDOHAR SECOND GRUMLEY FOR PASSAGE OF ORDINANCE NO. 51-74 AS AMENDED.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR 1
KAY
GRUMLEY 2
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO
ZIRAFI

MOTION PASSES 7-0

51-75

SECOND READING

AN ORDINANCE DETERMINING TO PROCEED WITH SUBMISSION TO THE ELECTORS THE QUESTION OF LEVYING A RENEWAL OF A TAX IN THE FORM OF A FIVE YEAR, 0.8 (EIGHT-TENTHS) MILL LEVY TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR THE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF GARBAGE OR REFUSE IN THE CITY OF GIRARD, OHIO.

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND ZIRAFI TO SUSPEND THE THIRD READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 51-75.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO 1
ZIRAFI 2

MOTION PASSES 7-0

MOTION MOLITERNO SECOND ZIRAFI FOR PASSAGE OF ORDINANCE 51-75.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY

MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO 1
ZIRAFI 2
MOTION PASSES 7-0

NEW LEGISLATION

MOTION ZIRAFI SECOND GRUMLEY TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR HEALTHCARE FOR THE CITY OF GIRARD 2024.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY 2
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO
ZIRAFI 1
MOTION PASSES 7-0

MOTION ZIRAFI SECOND STANDOHAR TO PREPARE LEGISLATION FOR SUBMISSION TO EASTGATE FOR INSTALLATION OF A NEW WATERLINE ON MOSIER RD.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR 2
KAY
GRUMLEY
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO
ZIRAFI 1
MOTION PASSES 7-0

MOTION ZIRAFI SECOND GRUMLEY TO PREPARE LEGISLATION FOR SUBMISSION TO EASTGATE TO UPGRADE THE TIIBBETS WICK PUMPSTATION TO RECEIVE THE NEW PUMPS.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY 2
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO
ZIRAFI 1
MOTION PASSES 7-0

MOTION MARTUCCIO SECOND ZIRAFI TO PREPARE LEGISLATION FOR THE CITY OF GIRARD COMPLIANCE PLAN FOR THE MILITARY COMPLIANCE ORDINANCE.

SCHUBERT
STANDOHAR

KAY
GRUMLEY
MARTUCCIO 1
MOLITERNO
ZIRAFI 2
MOTION PASSES 7-0

President of Council Paolone said the next meeting will be September 11th.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION SCHUBERT SECOND GRUMLEY TO ADJOURN THE MEETING OF JULY 24, 2023.

SCHUBERT 1
STANDOHAR
KAY
GRUMLEY 2
MARTUCCIO
MOLITERNO
ZIRAFI
MOTION PASSES 7-0

MONICA URBANIC, CLERK OF COUNCIL

REYNALD PAOLONE, PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL